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Please Reply to:

Miss Fiona Young, West Hunsbury Parish Council
32 Holdenby Road

Spratton

Northampton

NN6 8JD
clerk@westhunsburyparishcouncil.gov.uk

30" September 2022

National Infrastructure Planning
The Planning Inspectorate
Temple Quay House

2 The Square Temple Quay

Bristol BS1 6PN.

Dear Sirs,

Ref: Objection to Northampton Gateway Rail Freight Interchange Project — Non-Material

Change TR050006

Following a meeting on September 29th 2022, West Hunsbury Parish Council would like to
submit support for the Objection lodged by Blisworth Parish Council to the Non Material
Change TRO50006

West Hunsbury Parish Council fully supports the statements sent by Blisworth Parish Council
in respect to this Objection.

Yours sincerely,
Fiona Young

Clerk, West Hunsbury PC


http://www.westhunsburyparishcouncil.gov.uk/
mailto:clerk@westhunsburyparishcouncil.gov.uk

